From: Braddock, Kenneth

To: Joey Preston - Bamberg County

Cc: Chip Maier

Subject: City/County of Bamberg - Earmarked Appropriation Expenditure Report - 2nd Qtr - FY 25
Date: Tuesday, December 10, 2024 8:43:58 AM

Attachments: Earmarked Appropriation Expenditure Report - Bamberg County - 2nd Qtr - FY 25.xIsx
Mr. Preston,

Good morning.

Attached is the Earmarked Appropriation Expenditure Report for the 2nd Quarter (Oct-Dec)
of State FY 25 for the City/County of Bamberg - Tornado Response.

Please complete the form, save as a.pdf, electronically sign the .pdf document, and return
both the .pdf and original Excel form to me.

The report is due back to the Office of the Adjutant General NLT 06 Jan 2025.

If you have any questions, or need assistance in completing or electronically signing the
form, please contact me.

Ken Braddock

Chief of Staff for State Operations
South Carolina Military Department
Office of the Adjutant General

1 National Guard Road

Columbia, SC 29201-4752

(O) (803) 299-4445
(C) (803) 908-3684

kenneth.braddock@scmd.sc.gov
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		Earmarked Appropriation Funds Expenditure Report

		This form is designed to collect the Quarterly and Annual expenditure reports required by the State of South Carolina in accordance with Proviso 117.21 of the Appropriations Act of 2024 and Executive Order 2022-19.  This Organization receiving the Earmarked Appropriation funds must submit this form to the State Agency providing the Earmarked Appropriation funds at the end of each Quarter of the year and the final report by June 30, 2025.  The State Agency will provide the Quarterly Expenditure Reports and Yearly Accounting Report to the Executive Budget Office, the Chairman of the Senate Finance Committee, and the Chairman of the House Ways and Means Committee by June 30, 2025.

		Earmarked Appropriation Information																										Quarter 1: July 01, 2024 - September 30, 2024

		Amount		State Agency Providing the Earmarked Appropriation								Purpose																Quarter 2: October 01, 2024 - December 31, 2024

		$   1,000,000.00		E240 - Adjutant General								Tornado Response																Quarter 3: January 01, 2025 - March 31, 2025

																												Quarter 4: April 01, 2025 - June 30, 2025

		Organization Information												Organization Contact Information

		Entity Name		County of Bamberg										Contact Name		Joey Preston

		Address		1234 North Street										Position/Title		County Administrator												County

		City/State/Zip		Bamberg, SC  29003										Telephone		803-245-5191 / 864-965-8085												Municipality

		Website		https://bambergcounty.sc.gov										Email		administration@bambergcounty.sc.gov												Nonprofit Organization

		Tax ID#		57-6000305																								Other

		Entity Type		County																								Private Entity

																												School District

		Reporting Period																										Special Purpose District

		Reporting Period				Quarter 2: October 01, 2024 - December 31, 2024																						State Agency



		Accounting of how the funds have been spent:

		Description								Budget		Expenditures										Balance

												Quarter 1		Quarter 2		Quarter 3		Quarter 4		Total

		Support recovery efforts in response to 09 January 2024 Tornado								$   1,000,000.00		$   - 0								$   - 0		$   1,000,000.00

																				$   - 0		$   - 0

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

		Grand Total								$   1,000,000.00		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   1,000,000.00



		Explanation of any unspent funds (to be provided only if unspent funds remain at the end of the Fiscal Year):





		Expenditure Certification

		The Organization certifies that the funds have been expended in accordance with the Plan provided to the Agency Providing the Distribution and for a public purpose.





																County Administrator

				Organization Signature												Title



				Joey Preston

				Printed Name												Date






